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M/WBE Office
City of Greensboro GREENSBORO

March 12, 2015

TO: Don Saintsing, Engineering and Inspections
FROM: Tiffany Jones, M/WBE Specialist

SUBJECT: Contract # 2012-86
Greensboro Waterline Installation-Hill Top Rd.

The M/WBE Office reviewed the documentation submitted by the lowest bidder, P.F Plumbing
Contractors Inc. to determine compliance with the City of Greensboro’s M/WBE Plan. The contract
goals established for the project were MBE 8% and WBE 8%; no bidder reached the goals. P.F.
Plumbing Contractors Inc. provided evidence of Good Faith Efforts to try to meet the MBE and WBE
goals.

P. F. Plumbing Contractors Inc., the lowest bidder, proposed to commit $33,053 or 5% of the total bid
amount, $661,098 to an MBE firm and $26,976.96 or 4.1% to WBE firms

P. F. Plumbing Contractors Inc., has agreed to meet its M/WBE commitment utilizing the following
certified firms:

. Stone Haul, 0
MBE Ranking Grading Inc Guilford, NC Demo Haul $33,053 5%
Install Wattles;
. . . Seeding & 0
WBE Sides Contracting Co. Davidson, NC Mulching; $8,955 1.35%
Matting
WBE Carolina Environmental Surry, NC Silt Fen_ce $3,800 .6%
Installation
WBE Carolina Disposal Davidson, NC CProw_de $1,000 15
ontainer
WBE | Yadkin Valley Paving Forsyth, NC Pg’:gierm $13,221.96 | 2%
NON- - 0
M/WBE Young Construction Wake, NC Bore & Jack $10,577 1.6%

Please be reminded that during the performance of the contract, if there is a change to the scope of work
either through change orders or additions or if a subcontractor is replaced; the contractor must contact the
M/WBE Office prior to making any such changes or substitutions.

Please give me a call if you have any questions.

TJ
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